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Fig. 34. Plan showing the visible
remains  (in  thick outline) and
chronological — development  of  the
Whiterock Copperworks. It is the only
early eighteenth-century copperworks
site in Swansea to retain substantial
upstanding (and buried) remains. The
site of the earlier post-medieval manorial
mill which used the existing water-power
resources of the site is indicated by the
location of ‘The Water Storage Pond’
with the stream still discharging
westwards into the River Tawe from an
aqueduct bridging John Smith's Canal at
‘R’. By the seventeenth century Bussy
Mansels ‘Great Coal Road’ brought
Llansamlet coal down to the White Rock
Quay near ‘Q’to be shipped and in 1737
the ‘Great Workhouse'or smelting-hall of
the White Rock Works was built between
‘P’ and L. In the 1750s Chauncey
Townsends Waggonway and from 1817-
19 John Scott’s Tramroad were also used
Jfor shipping Llansamlet coal at the quay
and ‘Q" may be a coal-shute used by
Scotts Tramroad wagons. In 1783-84
John Smith's Canal was built to replace
the Waggonway and to lessen disruption
on the Whiterock Copperworks site was
conveyed through the site in a cut and
cover wnnel with side openings both to
supply water to the site and later coal.
One of the fourteen river docks on the
river (‘O’) was used from an early stage
and quays were extended round the
whole western perimeter of the site as the
eighteenth and  nineteenth  century
progressed. Various new smelting-
Surnace halls (7', T, ‘H’, ‘B’, ‘G’ and
‘A’), were built around these ore-
importation  points  including what
possibly became a hall with two rows of
Sfurnaces at ‘I'. The base of a later
structure resembling a blasi-furnace
remains at ‘D’ and was also used to
support the powered inclined-plane to
the secondary waste-tips: as was a
masonry arch at ‘C’that also served as a
stack from flues leading from the
smelting-hall “A". The remains on this
significant  site  have been partly
uncovered and designated as the White
Rock Industrial Park. (Based upon
Ordnance Survey material with the
permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf
of the Controller of Her Majesty’s
Stationery Office © Crown Copyright)




